One Axapta certificate should install for all Stores and in 0036- - Shifa there was a
network issue and the sales was not coming. Right now, the sales are going
smoothly. FYA, I've included the picture and email report.




From: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakih <832@daffah.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:54 AM

To: 617 - Mohammed Janis <617 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 412 - Hamdi N. Mahmoud <412@daffah.sa>; 921 - Majed A. Alamri <921 @daffah.sa>; 924 - Mohammed A. Alzahrani <924@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: Net work disconnected in 3 stores

Dear Janes

Appreciate your support store salesis ok .....

Thanks & Best Regards

asal

From: 617 - Mohammed Janis

Anwar H. AlFakih

Retail opertion Manager
Daffah Exit No 832

2702 Dirah, Maeglish Center
Tower 3,4" Floar, Office 406

Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia
Phone +966 11 411 5500 exit

No 832

Mobile +966 53 324 0300

Email 332@daffah <

wowvw.daffab.sa

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 6:26 PM
To: 932 - Anwar H. Alfakih <932@daffah.sa>

Cc: 412 - Hamdi N. Mahmoud <412@daffah.sa>; 921 - Majed A. Alamri <921 @daffah.sa>; 924 - Mohammed A. Alzahrani <824@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: Net work disconnected in 3 stores

Dear Anwar,

Kindly check with Hamdi—412 _and please confirm that sales occurred.

Thanks &

Daffah

Best Regards

asall

Mohammed Janis
Netwoek Enginear

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4" Flear, Office 406

Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arshia
Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 56 059 7540

Email B17@dstfah sy

s daffah sy

From: 932 - Anwar H. AlFakin <232@daffah.sa>
Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2023 6:19 PM
To: 617 - Mohammed Janis <617 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 412 - Hamdi N. Mahmoud <412@daffah.sa>; 921 - Majed A. Alamri <321@daffah.sa>; 924 - Mohammed A. Alzahrani <924 @daffah.sa>

Subject: Net work disconnected in 3 stores

Dear Janes

As we discuss need to visit below stores & rectify network issue ..

R0032 | ol - fue sl japu| 399400| 265495 345060| 451170 2,183.00| 1,179.90| 135470 1933885 2,763
R-0035 g Ay e el 104540| 35500 88400 54775 18100 328380 115.00 110.00 197.00| 481,00 424495 424
R-0036 St sl 171801 183217 769.00) 955.50| 131350 1,097.00 28360 7973.78| 1.139
R-0041 FEgaml 35465 226825 307.00( 264.00 22000) 340.00 124.00 387790 584

Thanks & Best Regards







